Appointment

From:

Sent:
To:

Subject:
Location:

Start:
End:

Cynthia Robinson [/O=INGLEWOOD/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=E4 1FFDDE22854399B88FA7947A3F9C50-CYNTHIA ROBINS]
1/6/2020 2:30:31 PM

Phoebe Allen [/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=a03a58f730b043b29694903fcb145bef-Phoebe Allen]; Cheryl Jackson
[/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=8782cf2¢690d4a34bfa0524d0912¢462-Cheryl Jackson]

IBEC: Entitlements
Successor Agency Conference Room

1/15/2020 4:00:00 PM
1/15/2020 5:30:00 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence:

Required
Attendees:

Optional
Attendees:

Weekly

every 2 week(s) on Wednesday from 4:00 PM to 5:30 PM

Mindala Wilcox; Eddy lkemefuna (efunn@cityofinglewood.org); Fred Jackson; gordon@gandersonassociates.com;
Royce Jones; loren@mcadvise.com; dennis@mcadvise.com; GMcCallum@wilsonmeany.com;
CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com

Christopher E. Jackson; Evangeline Lane; Phoebe Allen

IBEC: Entitlements

FYI Only
C. Jackson

E. Lane
Phoebe A.



